



LEVON STEPANYAN

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate
- Armenian - Native
- Russian - Intermediate

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Student at the Hive Helsinki for one year.

PROFILE

Levon is a proactive Full Stack Developer who has effective communication skills and who is highly supportive of his team members. Levon has earned 2 Master's degrees and up to 10 years of varied work experience. His diverse background allows Levon to better understand the impact of his work as a developer and effectively adapt to new work environments.

RECENT PROJECTS

FullStack2020

JavaScript

Completed all the primary assignments from the Full Stack Open 2020 course at the University of Helsinki.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, SASS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

Database Management: MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps: Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions.

Cloud Services: AWS.

Additional Programming Languages: C.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Courier

Foodora | Helsinki, Finland | April 2020 - Present

Healthcare Assistant

Sylvia-Koti Yhdistys Ry | Hollola, Finland | August 2014 - October 2019

Sales Consultant

Baldi London | Yerevan, Armenia | May 2012 - March 2014

Gardener

Landshaft LLC | Yerevan, Armenia | April 2011 - March 2012

EDUCATION

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | August 2021 - Present

M.Sc. in Developmental Psychology

Yerevan State University | Yerevan, Armenia | September 2013 - January 2017

Visiting Student

University of Helsinki | Helsinki, Finland | January 2016 - May 2016

M.Sc. in Silviculture, Forestry, and Landscape Gardening

Armenian National Agrarian University | Yerevan, Armenia | January 2013 - May 2014

B.Sc. in Forestry

Armenian National Agrarian University | Yerevan, Armenia | September 2004 - November 2008